Feeney, John M - DNR

From: Feeney, John M - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:03 AM

To: ‘Leroy, BJ'

Cc: Amber Thomas (athomas@village.grafton.wi.us); Ross, Issac A - DNR
Subject: RE: Lime Kiln Grafton BRRTS #0246000743 and BRRTS #0246549906

Hi BJ. The DNR did a preliminary informal review of the West Plume site investigation report. The DNR suggests that the
Village submit a technical assistance fee for a DNR written review response and a meeting to discuss the report and the
site.

Submit an email or brief letter to me with the following items:

o Correct the typo in the report — as we discussed on the telephone today there is a typo that needs to be
corrected in the report where the two shallow wells, MW-2A, and MW-8A (Page 20 of the report) were
labeled with a “P” rather than “MW”. They also need to be labeled on the map.

o There needs to be a vapor intrusion potential analysis at the site. Provide a preliminary narrative of
shallow groundwater testing results and your preliminary thoughts on vapor intrusion potential,
especially near the Manchester Drive subdivision and for the homes along Green Bay Avenue.

o Provide an estimated timeline for ROAR submittal.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

John Feeney
Phone: 920-893-8523
Johnm.feeney@wisconsin.gov

From: Leroy, BJ [mailto:BJ.LEROY@aecom.com]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Feeney, John M - DNR <JohnM.Feeney@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Lime Kiln Grafton BRRTS #0246000743 and BRRTS #0246549906

| can John. We will have the full natural attenuation report done shortly for West Plume, and a 2014 progress report out
for both sites right after sampling in January.

| forgot that | had promised you the 2012 progress report. I'll copy that before Christmas and send it over to you at
Plymouth.

BJ

From: Feeney, John M - DNR [mailto:JohnM.Feeney@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Leroy, BJ

Subject: Lime Kiln Grafton BRRTS #0246000743 and BRRTS #0246549906

Hi BJ. Can you give me an update on Lime Kiln and Lime Kiln West Plume sites? Any progress on the report?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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